

# **KAVEESHA SENANAYAKE**

Undergraduate Student in [ BSc Hons (ComputerSc) ]

## PERSONAL PROFILE

I am an undergraduate student at Department of Computer Science , University of Jaffna, following a Bachelor of Science Honours in Computer Science(4 years) degree. Extremely motivated to constantly grow professionally. I am confident in my ability to come up with interesting ideas for career.

# **C O N T A C T**

- Yamuna , Elibichchiya ,
   Elibichchiya ,
   Kurunegala
- 2016sp193@univ.jfn.ac.lk
- 077-2157673

in /kaveesha-senanayake

github.com/YKavee

## TECHNOLOGIES

Java , PHP , CSS , html , javascript , MySQL , Laravel , vue js , VS Code , Scene Builder , Netbeans , Visual Studio , Adobe Photoshop , AutoCad , Illustrater , Coral draw , Windows , Ubuntu

## EDUCATION

 Reading four year degree programme in Computer Science (BSc Hons (ComputerSc))

University of Jaffna 04/2017 - Present Course Details Four academic years SLQF Level 6

- GPA = 3.11 (60 credits)
- Successfully completed Diploma in Computer Autocad with Honors pass NYSCO YOUTH CENTRE , Kurunegala
- Successfully completed Diploma in English with Merit pass
   British Way English Academy , Kurunegala
- Successfully completed Certificate in Graphic Design , HRM and Information Technology

"Sip Saviya" , Educational & Vocational Programme , NWP

 GCE A/L Pannala National School , Kurunegala 06/2011 - 07/2015

> Results 2C | S

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Trainee Technical Officer NWP Irrigation Department , Kurunegala 01/06/2015 - 20/04/2016

#### ORGANIZATIONS

 Computer Society , Department of Computer Science, University of Jaffna 2017-Present member

#### LANGUAGES

English
 Professional Working
 Proficiency

Sinhala Native or Bilingual Proficiency
Tamil

**Elementary Proficiency** 

#### REFERENCE

Dr. A. Ramanan

Head of the Department, Department of Computer Science, Faculty of Science, University of Jaffna, Phone No : +94776701155 E-mail : a.ramanan@univ.jfn.ac.lk

#### Dr. K. Thabotharan

Senior Lecturer Gr.I, Department of Computer Science, Faculty of Science, University of Jaffna, Mobile No : +94773151587 E-mail : thabo@univ.jfn.ac.lk

### PROJECTS

Mcs Management system

 (Standalone System)
 Java | Scene Builder | netbeans | MYSQL

Helps to enroll new students, courses and for payment etc. This project also focused on frontend, user input, validation etc.

 Job application verification system (Web Base Application)
 Vuejs | Laravel | Php | MYSQL | CSS | Bootstrap | HTML

Job application verification system is a web application that helps companies to verify the correctness of application details who apply from students of Department of Computer Science, University of Jaffna

## SKILLS

- Exceptional communication and networking skills
- Successful working in a team environment, as well as independently
- The ability to work under pressure and multi-task
- The ability to follow instructions and deliver quality results

#### A C H I E V E M E N T S

• Participated in CCUoJ v1.0 (2018) Intra University Coding competition, which was organized by IEEE branch of University of Jaffna